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Shawnna Rule

From: Todd Hellrigel
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:17 AM
To: Shawnna Rule
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request- Math team Attend Mu Alpha Theta convention

Can you include this email in the next BOE meeting please. 
Thanks, 
Todd  

From: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:16 AM 
To: foia@peoriastandard.com <foia@peoriastandard.com> 
Subject: Re: FOIA Request- Math team Attend Mu Alpha Theta convention  
  
Owen, 
No one at our district attends that conference. 
Todd  

From: foia@peoriastandard.com <foia@peoriastandard.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 9:05 AM 
To: Todd Hellrigel <toddh@midwestcentral.org> 
Subject: FOIA Request- Math team Attend Mu Alpha Theta convention  
  
To whom it may concern, 
I am a news reporter from Peoria Standard, a media organization committed to providing comprehensive and 
accurate news coverage on local governmental affairs. I am requesting the following records under the 
Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, preferably in electronic format: 
Will the school math team from your high schools attend the annual (July) Mu Alpha Theta convention? If so, 
who will be attending, and who is sponsoring the trip? 
As a member of the media, I am involved in gathering and reporting news to the public. Access to public 
records is essential for me to fulfill my professional responsibilities, which include holding public institutions 
accountable and providing transparency to the public. Given my role in disseminating information, I believe I 
am eligible for a fee waiver as a media professional. 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 
Owen Wang, 
Peoria Standard 
   


